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TO: Chief ES, CID

Education Program Supervisors- ALS

Public Schools District Supervisors / District Heads

Education Program Specialist II — ALS

DALSC

Mobile Teacher/Facilitators

AFR 29 209

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ALS 28D QUARTER MEETING

1. Pursuant to DM 020. S.2019 and in order to intensify Deptd ALS program, 280 Quarter ALS
Meeting will be on April 26, 2019 at Adivay Hall, SDO Benguet.

2. Participants to this 224 Quarter Meeting are the following, to wit:
SDS 1

Chief 1

ALS -EPS

ALS-EPS1I

DALSC 1
BP-OSA Manager

ALS Mobile Teacher 3
M&E

PSB

ALS Literacy Volunteer

BJMP

Accounting

Welfare Officer

HRTD
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TOTAL 62

3. Atthe end of the meeting, the participants shall

a. Be oriented and updated on the ALS programs, activities, projects, utilization of
new ALS forms, & COA rules

b. Report their quarterly accomplishments, literacy mapping, issues and concerns
c. Submit different ALS quarterly reports

4. 1meal and 2 snacks, travel expensef’and other incidental expenses in the conduct of this 1 day

meeting shall be charged against local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing
rules and regulations.

5. Wide and immediate dissemination of this memorandum to all concerned is highly enjoined.

MARIE OLYN B. VERANO, CESO V1
Schools Division Superintendent O?:}CD

Rose/2019
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